



Dr. Somanath Sharma. S

Genito-urinary and Renal Transplant Surgeon

Phone: +919840284838
Address: 79, Sri Varahi Nivas, Village High Road,
Sholinganallur, Chennai 600-119
Website: www.drsomanathurologist.info
Email: surgeonsomanath@gmail.com

A dedicated, caring, and compassionate urologist graduated from Stanley Medical College with a gold medal awarded by The Tamil Nadu Dr. MGR University. I have done a fellowship in advanced endourology and well trained in RIRS, Supine PCNL, Prone PCNL, ECIRS, TURP, and laparoscopy.

I have presented multiple papers and posters at international, national, and regional levels with a particular interest in academic research activities.

EXPERIENCE

Chennai Urology and Robotics Institute, Chennai

Consultant Urologist

October 2022 - Present

Preeti Urology and Kidney Hospitals, Hyderabad

Consultant Urologist

September 2022 - October 2022

Following fellowship training, started performing all endourological procedures independently

EDUCATION

Preeti Urology and Kidney Hospitals, Hyderabad

March 2022 to September 2022

V.L.D Fellowship in Advanced Endourology and Laparoscopy

Did fellowship under the mentorship of Dr.Chandra Mohan Vaddi. Performed RIRS, Supine PCNL, Prone PCNL, ECIRS, Laparoscopic deroofing and Laparoscopic simple nephrectomy individually. Assisted in AV Fistula surgery, lap pyeloplasty, lap VVF repair, lap cystectomy, lap ureteroileal anastomosis, lap hernia, lap ureteric re-implantation and ThufLEP.

Government Stanley Medical College, The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R University, Chennai

2018 - 2021

M.Ch., (Magistrate Chirurgiae) Genito-Urinary, Andrology and Renal Transplantation

The Urology department is a 120-bedded unit with 6 consultants and 2 units in a 1000 bedded premier teaching institution of the country. 1500 major procedures and 3000 minor urological procedures are done in a year. As a full-time resident trainee, I was exposed to Renal Transplantation, Endourology, Laparoscopic urology and Uro-oncology, and Urological trauma. It involved first on-call duties twice a week. I have gained confidence in independently performing URS/URSL, VIU, TURP, TURBT, Vesicolithotomy, Vesicolitholapaxy, TUI, Urethrocutaneous fistula repair, Open Pyelolithotomy, Open Pyeloplasty, Buccal Mucosal Graft Urethroplasty, and Simple nephrectomy. I've assisted in Renal transplantation, Radical nephrectomies, Partial nephrectomies, Radical Cystectomy, Radical Prostatectomy, RIRS, PCNL, and Laser lithotripsy. First-hand experience in performing Ultrasound KUB, Uroflowmetry and Urodynamics.

Government Stanley Medical College, The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R University, Chennai

2014 - 2017

M.S., (Master of Surgery) General Surgery

SRM Medical College & Research Centre, SRM University, Kattankulathur

2005 - 2011

M.B.B.S., (Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery)

Workshops Attended

1. Uromet Robotic and endo-urology workshop, Gurugram (Hands-on experience with robotic modules and endo-urology trainers) - 2021
2. Lap training and wet lab workshop at Johnson & Johnson's, Chennai - 2019
3. RIRS workshop, Preeti Hospitals 2022
4. PCNL workshop, Preeti Hospitals 2022

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

Treasurer - Madras Urological Society

December 2021

MUS Council

Elected as Treasurer of Madras Urological Society for the year 2022

Prof. A. Rajasekaran University Gold Medal - M.Ch Urology

December 20, 2021

The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R University

For securing the highest marks in M.Ch Urology University exam.

Prof. Chinnaswamy Gold Medal (M.Ch., Urology)

2021

Madras Urological Society (MUS)

For securing first place in the Prestigious Prof. Chinnaswamy Gold Medal Urology theory exam conducted by MUS.

Prof D Thanikachalam Uro-Radiology Quiz - Winner

2020

The Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry Association of Urologists (TAPASU)

Secured first place in the Annual Uro-Radiology quiz conducted by TAPASU.

Sri Vedanayagam Prize Paper in Uro-Oncology - Winner

2020

The Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry Association of Urologists (TAPASU)

For the paper titled "Is it High Time to Redefine the Grey Zone of PSA Levels in the Indian Population to Curb Unnecessary Biopsies - Our Institutional Review"

First Rank (State Level) in NEET SS (Super-speciality) Entrance Examination - 2018

2018

National Board of Examinations, India

Secured 77% in the entrance exam. Tamil Nadu State Rank - 1 (AIR - 96)

University Topper in Ear, Nose & Throat

June 2010

SRM University

EMPOWER 2009 Intercollegiate Quiz - "Third Place"

2009

Stanley Medical College

Placed 3rd in the National Level Intercollegiate Quiz Programme

UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL

University Topper in Ear, Nose & Throat

2010

SRM University

Secured first mark in the subject of ENT.

EMPOWER 2009 Intercollegiate Quiz - Third Place

2009

Stanley Medical College

Secured 3rd place in the national level intercollegiate quiz conducted by Stanley Medical College

OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS

State first rank in NEET SS (Super-speciality) Entrance Examination - 2018

2018

National Board of Examinations, India

Secured 77% in the entrance exam. **Tamil Nadu Rank - 1** (All India Rank - 96)

Membership/Degree M.I.M.S.A

2018

International Medical Sciences Academy and Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Glasgow

Cleared the final interview conducted by faculties from RCS, Glasgow and was conferred with a membership degree

PRESENTATIONS

AUA 2021, Las Vegas (Virtual)

American Urological Association & Urologic Society for Transplantation & Renal Surgery - USTRS 2021 Annual Meeting

"A Comparative, Retrospective and Observational Study of Onset of Graft Function and its Impact on the Outcomes of Deceased Renal Transplantation"

SUO - 2021

Society of Urologic Oncology

"Redefining PSA Cut-Off in Current Asian Population – A Changing Trend"

WUC 2021

2021

World Urology Congress Conference (Virtual)

A Novel Prognostic Scoring System for Emphysematous Pyelonephritis

SZUSICON 2021

2021

Urological Society of India, South Zone Chapter

A Case of Self-inflicted Ballpoint Pen in Male Urinary Bladder and Successful Endoscopic Management

TAPASUCON 2020, Chennai

2020

The Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry Association of Urologists

PAPER: "Is it High Time to Redefine the Grey Zone of PSA Levels in the Indian Population to Curb Unnecessary Biopsies - Our Institutional Review"

TAPASUCON 2020, Chennai

2020

The Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry Association of Urologists

POSTER: "Various Foreign Bodies in the Lower Urinary Tract and Their Management"

International Update on Uro-Oncology 2020, Westin

2020

WIA Cancer Institute & Stanford University

IS IT HIGH TIME TO REDEFINE THE BOUNDARIES OF SERUM PSA "GREY ZONE" LEVELS IN THE INDIAN POPULATION?

TAPASUCON 2019, Courtallam

2019

The Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry Association of Urologists

Deceased Donor Renal Transplantation Program In A Government Tertiary Care Centre, Challenges, And Triumphs – "The Way Forward"

IMSACON 2017, Shimla

2017

International Medical Sciences Academy Annual Conference

Unusual Case of a Forgotten Long Ingested Foreign Body - "Unboxing the Pandora's Box"

TNASICON, Salem

2016

Association of Surgeons of India, State Chapter

A Rare Case Of Ingested Pen Presenting As Entero- Atmospheric Fistula in a Psychiatric Patient

ASICON, Mysuru

2016

Association of Surgeons of India

A Curious Case of Ingested Foreign Body Causing Perforation of Colon Presenting as Enterocutaneous Fistula

ASICON, Mysuru

2016

Association of Surgeons of India

A Simple DIY Wireless Endotrainer – A Surgeon's PlayStation

TRAUMASICON, Chennai

2015

Association of Surgeons of India

Non Operative Management in Blunt Abdominal Trauma- A Positive Trend

AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIP

American Urological Association (AUA)	International Member
European Association of Urologists (EAU)	International Member
Indo-American Urological Association (IAUA)	International Member
British Association of Urological Surgeons (BAUS)	International Member
World Urology Congress (WUC)	International Member
Urological Society of India (USI)	Trainee Member
Association of Southern Urologists (ASU)	Full
Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry Association of Urologists (TAPASU)	Full
Madras Urological Society (MUS)	Full

LANGUAGES

Tamil (Native proficiency), **English** (Full professional proficiency), **Telugu** (Professional working proficiency), **Hindi, Malayalam** (Limited working proficiency)

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Peer Reviewer

2018 to present

- British Medical Journal, Case Reports
- Journal of Clinical Urology
- British Journal of Medical and Surgical Urology
- Cureus Journal

Researcher IDs

- [Open Researcher and Contributor ID \(ORCID\):- https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4876-0389](https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4876-0389)
- [PUBLONS:- https://publons.com/researcher/3887397/](https://publons.com/researcher/3887397/)

PUBLICATIONS

A Comparative, Retrospective, and Observational Study of Onset of Graft Function and Its Impact on the Outcomes of Deceased Renal Transplantation

August 2021

Canadian Urological Association Journal

<https://cuaj.ca/index.php/journal/article/view/7537/5011>

The American Urological Association & Urologic Society for Transplantation and Renal Surgery 2021 Annual Meeting **Abstracts**

Pathoclinical Correlation of Digital Rectal Examination, Serum Prostate-Specific Antigen & Trans-Rectal Ultrasound-Guided Biopsy in Prostate Cancer – An Institutional Review

Feb 2022

IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS)

Redefining Serum PSA Cut-off in Indian Population to Avoid Unnecessary Biopsies - A Descriptive Study

September 2021

Research Square

"Self-inflicted Ballpoint Pen in a Male Urinary Bladder and Successful Endoscopic Management "

April 2021

Europe Pubmed Central

Non Operative Management in Blunt Injury Abdomen, Our Experience at a Tertiary Centre – A Case Series

February 2018

IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS)

Role of Low Lying Pubic Tubercle in the Development of Inguinal Hernia

September 2017

International Archives of Integrated Medicine (IAIM)

Silent Colonic Perforation and Enterocutaneous Fistula by a Ball-point Pen 13 Years After Ingestion in a Patient with Schizophrenia

September 2018

A Simple DIY Wireless Laparoscopic Endo-trainer - An Innovative Tool

November 2017

International Journal of Scientific Research

Electrocution Causing Descending Colon Perforation – A Rare Case Report

November 2017

IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS)

Synchronous Bilateral Breast Cancer with Different Histological Subtypes in a Nulliparous Woman - A Rare Case Report

November 2017

Indian Journal of Applied Research

Masters Thesis: Role of Low Lying Pubic Tubercle in the Development of Inguinal Hernia: A Case Control study

2017

The Tamil Nadu Dr.M.G.R Medical University

PERSONAL

Date of Birth	31/08/1988
Marital Status	Married
Contact Number	9840284838, 044-24501520
Email ID	surgeonsomanath@gmail.com spideysoms@gmail.com
Extracurricular Interests	Cricket, Badminton, Table Tennis, Chess, Music (Guitar, Piano)
Extracurricular Achievements	2nd Runner up in cricket tournament - Stanlea 2016, Stanley Medical College Runner up in a singing competition - Panacea 2006, SRM Medical College

2022

MUSICON 2022

RIRS LIVE WORKSCHOP

SUPINE PCNL WORKSHOP

2021

American Urological Association Annual Meeting 2021,
World Urology Congress Annual Meet 2021,
British Association of Urologic Surgeons Annual Meet 2021,
USICON,
SZUSICON,
TAPASUCON,
CMC Masterclass update

2020

TAPASUCON,
SZUSICON,
USICON,
International Update on Uro-Oncology, Westin
2019 - TAPASUCON
2018 - MUSICON
2017 - IMSACON
2016 - TNASICON, ASICON
2015 - TNASICON, TRAUMASICON

Conferences Attended

RECOMMENDATIONS

Prof. Dr. JVS Prakash M.Ch

HOD, Department of Urology, Stanley Medical College

9840866771

Prof. Dr. A.R Balaji M.Ch

Retired HOD, Department of Urology, Stanley Medical College

9840068419

Dr. Chandra Mohan Vaddi

Founder, Preeti Urology and Kidney Hospitals

9949495666

Prof. Dr. Thiruvarul PV M.Ch

Chief, Department of Urology, Stanley Medical College

9841113713

Prof Dr. A.K.Rajendran MS

Dean, Tagore Medical College

9840120243